TO: SCCOE Employees

FROM: Jessica Bonduris, Associate Superintendent-Professional Learning and Support

DATE: July 9, 2024

RE: Update on Negotatons with SEIU

OnJune 18 and 21 and July 9, the County Ofce’s and SEIU’s bargaining teams met for another round of
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o Artcle 17 (Safety and Physical Examinaton)
e Key points: The partes agreed to certain procedures for conductng Safety Commitee meetngs,
advancing best practces in the School Site Guidelines and Procedures, and requirements and
opportunites for training in basic medical procedures.

e Artcle 23 (Seniority)
e Key point: The partes clarifed the criteria for determining seniority.
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